Town of Glastonbury

2155 MAIN STREET - P.O. BOX 6523 « GLASTONBURY, CT 06033-6523 + (860) 652-7500
FAX (860) 652-7505

Richard J. Johnson
Town Manager

February 26, 2021

Ms. Barbara Theurkauf
2027 Main Street
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Re: Historic District
Dear Barbara:

As we discussed recently, the Council is considering a new Historic District extending along Hubbard Street from
Main Street to the general location of Glastonbury High School. This topic was discussed at the Council meeting
of Tuesday, February 23 and the matter referred to the Historic District Commission for a report and
recommendation.

When making this referral, the Council asked that owners of property within the proposed new District be advised
of the proposal by written mailing. The thought is the Commission will so advise property owners as you begin
your review. A report and recommendation within six months was discussed, however, | would ask that periodic
status reports be forwarded including the general feedback after the initial mailing to property owners.

Many thanks. Should you have any questions, please let me knovv/and?vafa set a time to discuss.
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